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DEPARMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION (SSA)

Office of Adult Services

Invitation for Bids (IFB)
In-Home Aide Services

(SSA/IHAS 16-001-S)

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES # 2

Question 32:    
Can we get references from DSS staff and clients for the bid SSA/IHAS 16-001-S?


Response:   

DHR will not accept references from DSS or DHR staff.  However, DHR will accept references from IHAS clients (both organizations and individual recipients).  If Bidders submit reference letters from individual clients, those clients are not required to state the name of their organization or the value of the services provided (see IFB Section 4.4.5).

Question 33:

Attachment G-1 (Maryland Living Wage Requirements Affidavit of Agreement) - Who can be a witness?

     



Response:   

Another employee of the Bidder can be a witness.  Therefore, two different employees should sign Attachment G-1.

Question 34:

In regards to Attachment J (Non-Disclosure Agreement) - What are instructions for ‘by _________ (Seal)’?

     



Response:

A duly authorized employee, who can bind the Bidder legally/to contracts or agreements, is to sign next to the word ‘Seal.’  ‘Seal’ indicates that the individual who signs the document has the authority to do so.     




Question 35:

What is the legal action summary?

     



Response:   

As outlined at Section 4.4.10, this summary is a listing and description of legal actions (suits, claims, etc.) brought against a vendor’s firm.  Please reference Section 4.4.10 for additional information and instructions.

Question 36:

Can bidders use an electronic telephony system in lieu of paperwork that needs to be completed and signed off by the client?

     



Response:   

No. Contractors are required to use Attachments Q-W.  

Question 37:

How does DHR verify that other agencies are doing what is required by law? Are audits performed, or is reliance simply on self-reporting?

Response:       
The local jurisdictions will work closely with the vendors and are to inform the project manager of any concerns. The project manager’s responsibility is to address these concerns. 

Question 38:

Can a single bid be submitted with a separate price list for jurisdiction or do we have to do a separate bid for each office?


     

Response:        
Bidders shall provide one bid packet in an envelope. Within that envelope, along with the packet information, there should be smaller envelopes that contain a price sheet for each jurisdiction for which the vendor is bidding. Example: If bidding on three separate jurisdictions, there would be three smaller envelopes with a separate price sheet in each.  Please see the response to Question 26 for additional details.

Question 39:

Will this contract require CNAs for Chore Services?


Response:        
No. Non-CNA staff may provide Chore Services (and only Chore Services) to clients. However, Non-CNA staff may do this only as long as the client is not receiving another type of Service (Respite, Personal Care etc.) on the same day. 


Question 40:

Will the current pricing be made available for public knowledge?




Response:        
Please see the responses to Questions 1 and 2.


Question 41:

How many cases were referred out in the previous contract term?




Response:       
DHR has provided information for State Fiscal Year 2014 in the response to Question 23.

Question 42:

Will a franchise that may be in an area for three years or less, list the franchise corporate information as the corporate information and just give personal references and insurance information, etc. to meet the minimum requirements? 




Response:   

No.  Please see the response to Question 21.

Question 43:

Will joint ventures be considered?




Response:   

Yes.  However, Bidders are required to follow the requirements in Section 3.2.8.  The Bidder’s Supervisor, Project Manager and Emergency Contact shall speak/act for all parties in the venture.
 

